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From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent:
To:  Trial Chamber V Communications
Cc:  Team (D30NgaissonaDefenceTeam ); 

; Office of the Director DJSS
Subject: RE: Submissions on ICC-01/14-01/18-544-Conf-Exp

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Registry,

The Single Judge considers that the Chamber would be best assisted by receiving up-to-date submissions which take
the latest information from Medical Services into account. Noting that further clarifications from Medical Services
are expected today, the request for extension for the Registry’s submissions until 17 June 2020 is therefore granted.

Kind regards, TC V

From
Sent:
To: Trial Chamber V Communications
Cc: D30 Ngaissona Defence Team 

 Office of the Director DJSS
Subject: Submissions on ICC-01/14-01/18-544-Conf-Exp

Dear TCV,

Considering regulation 24bis of the Regulations of the Court, the Registry respectfully requests the Chamber to
consider granting the Registry an extension of the below deadline until Wednesday 17 June 2020 CoB, for its
submission in relation to the Defence Request to Grant Privileged Status to Medical Expert and to Allow In-Person
Visits’.

At present certain COVID-19 related measures remain in place in the Host Prison and the ICC Detention Centre.
These measures relate to, inter alia, in-person visits. However the Registry is expecting to receive clarification from
the Medical Services of the ICC Detention Centre today in relation to these measures for the coming period.

Consequently, and upon receipt of the said clarification, the Registry would be in a better position to properly
address the relevant matters raised by the Defence no later than Wednesday 17 June 2020 CoB. The Registry
realizes the short notice of this request and presents its apologies to the Chamber and the Defence team.

The Registry is most grateful to the Chamber for its consideration of this request.

Kind regards,

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent:Monday, June 8, 2020 11:38 AM
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To: Office of the Director DJSS
Cc: D30NgaissonaDefenceTea
Subject: Submissions on ICC-01/14-01/18-544-Conf-Exp.

Dear Registry,

The Ngaissona Defence has filed a ‘Defence Request to Grant Privileged Status to Medical Expert and to Allow In-
Person Visits’, ICC-01/14-01/18-544-Conf-Exp.

The Single Judge orders the Registry to make submissions on this request by 15 June 2020, pursuant to Regulation
24bis of the Regulations of the Court.

Kind regards, TC V
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